DisTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY

Kurt 8. Browning, Superintendent of Schools

7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard ¢ Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

Department of Purchasing

Michael J. Woodall, CPPO, Purchasing Agent
813/794-2221 Fax: 813/794-2111
727/774-2221 TDD: 813/794-2484
352/524-2221 email: mwoodalli@pasco.k12.fl.us

February 19, 2013

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM:  Michael J. Woodall, CPPO, Purchasing Agetit A 7w/

RE: Requesting Dollar Approval
US Communities - Maricopa County, Phoenix Arizona
RFP #1101-RFP, Maintenance and Hardware Supplies
The Home Depot and HD Supply

Under DOE Rule 6A-1.012(5), the Board may make purchases at the unit prices in contracts
awarded by other governmental agencies. A competitive process was conducted through US
Communities - Maricopa County, Phoenix Arizona which resulted in an award for Maintenance
and Hardware Supplies; The Home Depot and HD Supply were the awarded vendors. On
November 30, 2011, the referenced vendors agreed to extend the same terms and conditions of
this RFP to the District.

As purchases to the above-referenced vendors are approaching the threshold that requires Board
approval, we are requesting dollar approval not to exceed $105,000 through July 31, 2013
utilizing general funds. The Purchasing Department will monitor and calculate all purchase
orders to verify that the dollar limits are not exceeded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please
feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.
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